# ROSKRUGE PTA MEETING NOVEMBER 25, 2024 5:31 p.m.

Janice Padilla, Maricella Carranza, Deborah Grunloh, Mrs. and Mrs. Fletcher, and Margaret Bly are present. Dale Lopez joins the meeting at 6:01. Dale and Mrs. Perez are attending a student sports event. There is a quorum.

Mrs. Carranza **moves** to approve the October 28, 2024 meeting minutes; Mrs. Padilla seconds the motion; there being no objection, the minutes are approved as submitted.

# President's report

- 1) Peter Piper Pizza fundraiser earned \$290.15.
- 2) The Winter Street Fair is December 13, 14, and 15, 2024. Dale Lopez will create a sign up sheet for parents and teachers. Mrs. Carranza will continue to announce the event in the Noticiero. The parking fee will be \$10. Ms. Fugli has street signs.
- 3) The curb bumper issue will also be resolved before the Fair. Mrs. Padilla found bumpers on Amazon which can be ordered if necessary.

UPDATE: Mrs. Padilla and Mr. Gomez spoke (after the meeting) and he has a person working on metal portable curb bumpers which will be ready by Fair time. The cost is around \$400.

# **Vice President's report**

- 1) The banners will be ready before the Street Fair and the cost will be less than the \$400 approved in April, 2024.
- 2) A teacher and parent Street Fair sign up sheet will be in the office soon.

# Treasurer's report

Beginning balance on October 31, 2	2024	27,349.77	
Income		<u>3,806.00</u>	
		31,155.77	31,155.77
Expenses		<u>669.77</u>	
Ending balance		30,486.00	30,486.00
Outstanding checks nos. 1949,19	51,1953	648.29	
True balance		29,837.71	
General Fund	\$ 4487.13		
Stacy Redondo Memorial Fund	\$ 1894.16		
Christmas Angels	\$ 3.00		
Teacher Appreciation	\$ 1284.14		

Mrs. Bly thanks everyone for submitting receipts via email and reminds everyone that reimbursements and payments are made on Thursdays. Emergencies can be dealt with on an as needed basis.

## **Principal's Report**

- 1) Miguel Cardona, The U.S. Secretary of Education visited our school on October 31. It was a grand event.
- 2) Pre service teachers from Sonora paid us a visit to see how our TWDL program works.
- 3) Mrs. Carranza's Principal Cadre has visited
- 4) There will be two dances, one for M.S.and one for Elementary on December 6. A flyer will be sent soon.
- 5) The Scholastic Book Fair is the week of December 16-19, 2024. We are still looking for volunteers to help as TUSD employees are not permitted to manage money. Employees can assist with all other book fair responsibilities.
- 6) School sports: boys volleyball, girls, basketball, and cross country are in full swing.
- 7) Teacher observations are keeping everyone busy.
- 8) An impromptu assembly was held to help the students in 6th grade take responsibility for some inappropriate behaviors. A letter was sent home to all 6th grade families.
- 9) On December 18, all performances, Mariachi, Folklorico, and Kindergarten will take place.
- 10) A holiday gathering for teachers and staff is being discussed, consensus has not been reached.

Mrs. Padilla **moves** that the \$290.15 earned from Peter Piper Pizza and an additional \$700 be allocated to pay for the gathering. Mrs. Carranza seconds the motion. There being no further discussion, \$290.15 from Peter Piper Pizza and an additional \$700.00 from the General Fund will be made available for the holiday party.

## **Committee Reports & Old Business**

The book fair and the curb wedges and signage issues have been dealt with in other business.

#### **New Business**

Mrs. Grunloh **moves**, on behalf of Mrs. Hoffman that monies be allocated for Roskruge needy families. There are five families and ten children who have been identified. Mrs. Carranza seconds the motion. There being no objection, \$400.00 from the General Fund will be given to Mrs. Hoffman to provide for the five families and their children.

Mrs. Fletcher asks if she and Mrs. Murrieta can be reimbursed for purchases made as incentives for students during the family life studies. Mrs. Carranza **moves** that they be reimbursed out of the Stacy Redondo Memorial Fund. Mr. Lopez seconds the motion. There being no discussion, Mrs. Fletcher and Mrs. Murrieta are asked to submit their receipts to the treasurer. Update the total paid out is \$137.20

Mrs. Padilla states that parents have been asking her how they can be made aware of sports events. Mrs. Carrana states that this information is always in the Noticiero. Mr. Lopez states that the Roskruge website can be updated to include a "sports button." Dale Lopez will look into adding information to the website.

Mrs. Padilla asked Mrs. Carranza to use ParentLink to invite all 4th grade students to a Posadas Party at the Rivera family home. There will be Karaoke, a DJ, food, and crafts. Please join Elisa Rivera for this holiday celebration which could become a Roskruge tradition.

6:18 pm The meeting is adjourned. The next PTA meeting will be via zoom on December 16, 2024.

.